
From: Wells, Eden (DCH)

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 6:24 PM

To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Miller, Corinne (DCH); Miller, Mark (DCH); LyonCallo, Sarah (DCH); Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); Priem, Wesley F. (DCH); Travis, Rashmi (DCH)

Subject: RE: Hurley -- follow up about the question on Hurley lab results

That sounds about right.

May I ask, is it CLPP's usual process to collect the lead data on an ongoing basis...if so, at what level is the data usually analyzed (by Epi)? Is it daily, monthly? Quarterly? Annually? How would we normally detect/know if there is an issue in a particular locality---do you look at it at county level or smaller when you peruse your data? This question may arise...

E.

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 5:22 PM

To: Miller, Corinne (DCH); Miller, Mark (DCH); LyonCallo, Sarah (DCH); Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); Priem, Wesley F. (DCH); Travis, Rashmi (DCH); Wells, Eden (DCH)

Subject: FW: Hurley -- follow up about the question on Hurley lab results

Hi all -- I talked to Bob to confirm the information I had shared about the Hurley lab results. It is a little more nuanced than I had explained, forwarding Bob's explanation, FYI.

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 5:05 PM

To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)

Subject: Hurley

Hurley Medical Center is listed as the "Provider" on approximately half of the blood lead results we received for Flint children in 2014—I assume that pattern holds in 2015 and in recent years. Warde Medical Lab is listed as the "Laboratory" on those results. Warde reported the results to CLPPP in accordance with State law.

I can't say whether the blood specimens were a) drawn at Hurley's lab, or b) simply passed through Hurley's lab—from physician office to Hurley to Warde for analysis. As I understand it, both scenarios are common at various hospital labs.

Robert L. Scott

Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

(517) 335-8178

fax (517) 335-8509

Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:25 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Subject: RE: Public Health Advisory

Flint Twp is directly to the west of the city (the number 48532 is in the heart of it). Mundy Twp is directly to the south of Flint Twp. Boundaries are the thin black lines.

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:20 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Public Health Advisory

Can we tell where Mundy Township and Flint Township are on this map?

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Cc: Fink, Brenda (DCH)
Subject: RE: Public Health Advisory

Hurley said they used zips 48501 through 48507. Yes, 48504 through 48507 all cross the city/township lines. Not sure how well this screenshot shows it (black outline is Flint; blue lines are zips). Cristin was going to geocode to the census block group—those will not cross city/township lines.